DEPARTMERT OF GENETIOS
UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE,

Whittingehame Lodge,
Ly, storey's Way,
218t. May 1947. Cambrldge.

Dear Panse,

Thank you for your letter of May Bth., T see your
difficulty sbout the effective nunbers me you heve estimeted them, end
quite sgree that thess are quite umreslistls. I think, however, you
ghould have considered whether other causea 'bur:‘.md tha mmiber of
factors in the parent P2 plant may not have produced vardability in
the individusl F3 progendes. In fact, I heve often edvieed a
ghaguer board plentation imvolving parental or ¥{ or other
genatically uniform materisl planted in sltarnate plots with F2, in
opder to obtain early end independent information as to the genotyplo
variability in the F2.

Using the materisl which you setually have for the experiment,
the only suggestion I can mske ia that you should toke the 75
yalues which you have from growing the 25 families in triplicate
plotn, and estimating the varience within each plot of 10. These
75 values cen then be anslysed, giving 2 degrees of freedom for
differences between ﬁ 2ly for differences between families
and 4B for intersction,or efredtof=thke error in the estimation of
the F% varianmce. This error will include ths pure error of
rendom ssmpling due o estimating a variance rrnm;mmn only.
8o mtwunﬂrhﬂ-tamhtrmtmmuqummmmhﬂ
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unbisgsed eatimate of the true varisnce smong F3 veriances. This



estimate should, I suppoes, be divided by three, as you will have
ueed the mesh of estimates from three plots. Perhaps if you do
this your estimates will come more reasonsble, but them maybe othar
scurges of trouble which I hawe not thought of. I do think,
however, that at every stage it is worth while taking all poesible
pmmtinm to form & Just ides of the amount of genctyplce or, what
is ﬂﬂ.!h‘l.-:r—-tha seme thdng, of genetic varlance, snd that this is the
Prinelpal improvemsnt to be expected in the nesr fature in practical
Dlant breeding.

With best wishes,

Yours sinceraoly,

Fisher
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